
 

                                                                                                   
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AGENDA 

JANUARY 22, 2019 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, TUESDAY, JANUARY 22, 2019 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA 
TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1:  Submitted by Albert and Dawn Stephans, a request to discuss plans to construct a work shed/storage building on 
a residential property at 207 Capri Arc (Case 060833) Zoned: Residential, Single Family (R-1) 
Item 2:  Submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request to discuss the removal of a wooden porch and metal carport, 
along with plans to remodel part of the rear of a dwelling at 2231 Calle de Parian. (Cases 060834 and 060835) Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 
Item 3: Submitted by Michael R. Taylor; a request to discuss plans to replace a bedroom window on a dwelling at 2341 
Calle de Arroyo. (Case 060837) Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 

 
PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
JANUARY 22, 2019   

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING TUESDAY, JANUARY 22, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of January 7, 2019. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

Zoning Permits: 
1.   Case 060835 -  2290 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Emilie Cano; a request for a zoning permit to allow 

the repair and replacement of worn and damaged landscape timbers and landscaping along the Calle de 
Medanos side of the property at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 

2. Case 060838  – 403 Bason Drive, submitted by Legacy Construction for Ivy Turner, Carol Turner, and 
Miriam W. Walker; a request for a zoning permit to reroof a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, 
Single Family (R-1) 

 
V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B. CASES:  

Zoning Permits 
1. Case 060831 – 291 Capri Road, submitted by Lucas and Godfrey Roofing for John B. Anderson, a request 

for a zoning permit to allow a dark brown shingle roof to be replaced with a shingle roof of a different color 
on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, Single Family (R-1) 

2. Case 060832 – 3000 Calle del Norte, submitted by DJ Walker Construction for Preston Mitchell; a request 
for a zoning permit to allow a shingle roof to be replaced with a metal roof on a dwelling at this address. 
Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 



 

3. Case 060833 – 207 Capri Arc, submitted by Albert and Dawn Stephans, a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the construction of a work shed/storage building at this address. Zoned: Residential, Single Family 
(R-1) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 1) 

4. Case 060834 – 2231 Calle de Parian, submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request for a demolition 
permit for the removal of a wooden porch and metal carport behind a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Part of Item 2) 

5. Case 060835 – 2231 Calle de Parian, submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request for a zoning permit 
to allow part of the rear of a dwelling at this address to be remodeled. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
(This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 2) 

6.  Case 060837 – 2341 Calle de Arroyo, submitted by Michael R. Taylor; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the replacement of a bedroom window on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial 
(HC) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 3) 

 
Business Permits 
7. 0762 – 1368 Snow Road, submitted by John L. Boyer for “Las Cruces Horse Boarding and Farming, LLC”;   

a request for a business license to allow the applicant to continue a horse boarding operation as well as the 
sale of hay grown on the property at his address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

 
    

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 1/17/19 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JANUARY 22, 2019 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
JANUARY 22, 2019 

ITEM 1 
 

Submitted by Albert and Dawn Stephans, a request to discuss plans to construct a work shed/storage building on a 
residential property at 207 Capri Arc. (Case 060833) Zoned: Single Family Residential (R-1) 

The applicants would like to construct a 12 foot by 24 foot (288 square feet) work shed/storage building near the eastern 
side of their residential property. This shed will replace several existing smaller existing storage sheds on the property. 
The proposed structure will be 5 feet from the side property line and 20 feet from the rear property line, and will be set 
between the property line and the existing dwelling. (Normally, the required setbacks for structures in the R-1 zoning 
district ae 10 foot side setbacks and 30 foot rear setbacks. However, when the subdivision was annexed into the Town, the 
Town adopted the setbacks of 5 feet sides and rear found in the covenants for the subdivision (see attached). These 
setbacks appear to have been used by the Town several times in previous permit requests in the years since annexation to 
allow similar structures to be constructed with 5 foot setbacks throughout the subdivision. 
 
The storage area will be used for household and garden items, as well as a small workshop for household projects. The 
structure will have electrical wiring for light and electrical outlets, but there will be no plumbing. The structure will be 7 
feet from the dwelling.   
 
Estimated Cost: @ 3235.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The property is zoned Single Family Residential (R-1). The proposed work shed/storage building meets the requirements 
of the R-1 zone for this type of structure: 
18.30.020 Uses permitted. 
Buildings and premises on any lot in the R-1 zone shall be used for the following purposes only: 

E. Accessory uses customarily incidental to a single-family dwelling. 
 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the Building 
and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
The applicants or their representative will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed 
structure; and will be available to answer any questions that may arise. 

 
PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM CAPRI ARC 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400726
Parcel Number: 4007137118420
Owner: STEPHENS ALBERT F & DAWN
C TRSTEE ALBERT F & DAWN C
STEPHENS TRUST
Mail Address: 207 CAPRI ARC
Subdivision: MESILLA PARK MANOR
PLAT 5 664
Property Address: 207 CAPRI ARC
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400726&guest=true


PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM CAPRI ARC SHOWING PROPOSED LOCATION OF SHED 

 

PHOTO OF NEARBY PROPERTY ON CAPRI ARC SHOWING APPROVED SETBACK 

 
  



larry
Rectangle

















PZHAC WORK SESSION 
JANUARY 22, 2019 

ITEM 2 
 

Submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request to discuss the removal of a wooden porch and metal carport, along with 
plans to remodel part of the rear of a dwelling at 2231 Calle de Parian. (Cases 060834 and 060835) Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 

The contractor (Gilbert Madrid) originally obtained a permit from staff to conduct work inside the dwelling at this 
address. Staff informed Mr. Madrid that although a permit for the work was required by the Code, the Code allowed the 
permit to be issued administratively because the PZHAC does not have jurisdiction over what can be done to the inside 
of a structure. Mr. Madrid was informed, however, that a permit would be required from CID if the work involved any 
electrical, plumbing, or structural changes. Mr. Madrid was also informed that if the work to be done only involved the 
removal of cabinets or minor changes to partition walls, a demolition permit would not be necessary. Staff was not aware 
that there would be any changes to an exterior wall, or any removal of outside structures.  

Staff was also not made aware that the exterior of the structure would be altered (an opening was made in the structure 
and an awning was removed) in order to allow a tractor to enter the building to demolish the interior (see attached 
photos). It is a requirement of the Code that any alterations to the exterior of a building in a Historic District require 
review by the PZHAC and final approval by the BOT. Such alterations typically also require a permit from CID, since 
such openings could affect the load bearing capabilities of the wall. Additionally, any alterations or demolition that 
affects electrical lines (see attached photos) also requires a CID permit.  

The applicants are requesting two permits. The first (Case 060834) is a demolition permit for part of the covered porch at 
the westernmost part of the rear of the structure. This is both to allow a rear door to be removed to allow a small tractor 
to be brought into the dwelling, and to allow an extension to be added to the dwelling at this location to allow for a 
hallway between the residential part of the structure and the part of the building that was used as a store. (Currently there 
is no way to go from one part of the building to the other internally.) Additionally, an old metal carport near the rear of 
the structure and blocking the garage has been removed. 

The second application (Case 060835) is being requested to allow a new exterior wall to be built to allow an internal 
hallway between the two parts of the building (see attached plans and photos). According to the applicants, the exterior 
of the wall will be completed to match the existing walls at the rear of the structure, and will retain the historic character 
and flavor of the easternmost portion of the rear wall that will not be affected by the proposed work. (See attached 
elevations.)  

Although the property has been used for residential and commercial in the past (it was a market at one time known as “the 
Freitz Store”), the owners intend to use it now solely as a residence. The purpose of this work is to combine the two parts 
of the building by providing internal access between them. 

Other changes that will need to be done are listed in an attached e-mail. These include changing existing portals and the 
roof line to match the rest of the dwelling; the addition of a gate between the garage and the dwelling; the relocation of a 
gas meter; and the addition of a water meter and front door lighting. 

The following is the portion of the MTC that applies to building permits in the Town. 
15.15.030 Application for building permit. 

A. Procedure. Any person desiring to construct any residence or business or other structure in the town or to 
make any alteration or improvement to existing buildings or structures shall make a written application, on 
the prescribed form being used by the town of Mesilla…. 

1. Types of Building Permit Processes. 
a. Administrative approval permit. 
b. Historic zone or commercial zone permit. 
c. Nonhistoric zone permit. 



B. Administrative Approval Permit. Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or 
create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Applications for administrative approval permits require, at a minimum, a 
completed building permit application including a description of proposed work, cost of proposed work and 
all information required on the application form. Community development staff may require additional 
information as necessary. Once all required information is provided, the community development staff may 
approve and issue the permit. (The original application appeared to meet these requirements until 
changes were made to the exterior of the dwelling.) 

C. Historic Zone or Commercial Zone Permit. 
1. Applications for all proposed work except for work described in subsection (B) of this section, and shall 

be required to submit the following information: (Required information is listed in Code and does not 
need to be repeated here at this time.) 

 
3. The application shall be required to go through a formal approval process which includes: 

a. Obtaining a Certificate of Historical Appropriateness Permit. All applications for a permit must first 
be reviewed for historical appropriateness and compliance with Chapter 18.33 MTC as per the 
process described in MTC 18.33.060. Once the application has completed the process of obtaining an 
historical appropriateness permit from the PZHAC the application shall be placed on the regular 
agenda of the PZHAC for consideration of recommendation of approval of the building permit. 

b. Board of Trustees. The plans and application will be forwarded to the next regularly scheduled 
meeting of the board of trustees of the town of Mesilla. The board of trustees (BOT) shall make the 
final decision regarding the building permit application. The BOT will review the application, plans, 
any relevant town codes and the recommendations from the PZHAC in order to determine whether or 
not to approve or deny a permit application. If approved, the community development staff shall issue 
the building permit. 

 
The property is listed in the Historic Register for the Town (see attached) and the existing building is considered one of 
the most historically significant buildings in Town. According to the description of the property in the Register, the 
structure was built in the 1850’s and was once used to garrison Mexican troops. Much of that historic flavor is still 
retained today in the eastern part of the rear courtyard (see attached photos). The property also contains a concrete block 
structure that appears to have been built in the 1960’s as a pool house that has been converted into a garage and work 
shop (see attached photos). The store portion of the structure (the old “Reynolds Store”) has most recently been used as a 
small office for a real estate management operation, but will be used as part of the residence in the future.  

The applicants will be present to provide further details of the proposed work, as well as to answer any questions that 
may arise. 

PHOTO OF REAR OF DWELLING SHOWING DIRT (ADOBE) REMOVED FROM INTERIOR (Taken 12/27/18)  

 

https://www.codepublishing.com/NM/Mesilla/html/Mesilla18/Mesilla1833.html#18.33
https://www.codepublishing.com/NM/Mesilla/html/Mesilla18/Mesilla1833.html#18.33.060


Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400299
Parcel Number: 4006137219509
Owner: SANCHEZ ERIC L TRUSTEE
Mail Address: PO BOX 358
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2231 CALLE DE
PARIAN
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400299&guest=true










larry
Rectangle

larry
Text Box
AREA BEING ADDED



PHOTO OF REAR OF DWELLING (Taken 12/27/18) 

 
 

PHOTO OF REAR OF DWELLING (Taken 10/19/17) 

 
  

ELECTRIC BOX AND LINE HANGING WHERE AWNING USED TO BE. 

  HOLE IN WALL FOR TRACTOR 



PHOTO OF REAR OF DWELLING (Taken 12/27/18) 

 
 

PHOTO OF REAR OF DWELLING (Taken 10/19/17) 

 



PHOTOS OF REAR OF DWELLING SHOWING HANGING ELECTRIC LINE (Taken 12/27/18)  

 
 

 



PHOTO OF REAR OF DWELLING SHOWING EXTERIOR WORK (Taken 12/27/18) 

 
 

PHOTO OF REAR OF DWELLING FROM CARPORT THAT WAS REMOVED (Taken 10/19/17) 

  



LIGHTING STYLE TO BE INSTALLED NEAR FRONT ENTRY 
 

  







PZHAC WORK SESSION 
JANUARY 22, 2019 

ITEM 3 
 
Submitted by Michael R. Taylor; a request to discuss plans to replace a bedroom window on a dwelling at 2341 Calle de 
Arroyo. (Case 060837) Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 

The applicant would like to remove a window at the front of the dwelling that does not meet current fire or building 
codes for a bedroom window and replace it with a window having a similar style that does meet the codes (see attached 
photo). The current window is about 4 feet wide by 1 foot tall and does not meet code requirements for emergency 
egress from a bedroom. The proposed window will be about 3’ wide by 5’ tall will does meet code requirements for 
egress. According to the applicant, the style of the replacement window will be the same as that of the window being 
replaced. The replacement window will be installed in the area below the current window, and the wall where the current 
window is located will be filled in. Then applicant will then conduct any repairs that are necessary to the adobe of the 
structure around the new window and will refinish and repaint the repairs to match the existing color of the structure.  

The building, which is adobe, is on a property is on a property that was at one time part of a larger property, once owned 
by Edgar Griggs, that contained the Reynolds/Griggs Store on the Plaza (see attached Historical Description). The 
buildings associated with this property are in the Historic Register (see attached).  The Historical Register considers the 
buildings “significant” in that they are “…architecturally outstanding and important in the history of the community…”.  

The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work will not result in any changes to the structure that will affect 
its Historical character, and that the work will be consistent with the following sections of the Code: 

Chapter 18.35 HR – Historical Residential Zone 
The repairs could be compatible with the HR zoning of the property if there are no changes to the wood work is 
finished in the same style as the original woodwork, or it is repaired in place. 
 
Chapter 18.33 – Historic Preservation 
18.33.040 Declaration of purpose and statement of public policy. 
A. The board of trustees declares that the historical heritage of Mesilla and its historic buildings and its historic 
districts are among its most valued and important assets. The board finds that some buildings having historical, 
architectural, aesthetic and cultural value have been neglected, altered or destroyed notwithstanding the feasibility 
of preserving and continuing the use of such buildings and without adequate consideration of the irreplaceable loss 
to the public and the town. The board finds that the historic character of Mesilla is of vital importance in 
maintaining the economy of the town and that its historic landmarks and the buildings in its historic district can be 
preserved, rehabilitated and used. The board finds that this chapter benefits all the residents of Mesilla and all the 
owners of property.  
B. The board of trustees declares as a matter of public policy that the preservation, protection and use of historic 
landmarks and buildings in the historic districts are a public necessity because they have a special character or a 
special historic, architectural, aesthetic or cultural value and thus serve as visible reminders of the history and 
heritage of this town, state and nation. The board declares as a matter of public policy that this chapter is required in 
the interest of the health, safety, welfare and economic well-being of the public. The board declares as a matter of 
public policy that the identification and designation of historic landmarks and historic districts and the approval or 
disapproval of exterior changes to designated property or their demolition or relocation or new construction on the 
site are stated to be a public purpose. [Ord. 2011-03] 
 

Since the proposed work will not change the use or style of the structure, and since the work will need to address the 
guidelines set forth by the Secretary of the Interior for Historic structures as well as the requirements of Section 18.33 – 
Historic Preservation of the Code, the PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work will meet these 
requirements. Also, the proposed work will need to meet the requirements of the Building code where applicable.  
 
A representative for the applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed 
replacements and will be available to answer any questions that may arise. 
 
 

 
 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes

Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401272

Parcel Number: 4006137216443

Owner: TAYLOR J PAUL TRUSTEE J

PAUL & MARY H D TAYLOR REV

TRUST

Mail Address: PO BOX 133

Subdivision: 

Property Address: CALLE DE

ARROYO

Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+

–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400305&guest=true


larry
Oval







PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM CALLE DE ARROYO (ARROW POINTS TO WINDOW UNDER PORCH) 

 
 

PHOTO OF DWELLING SHOWING ENTRYWAY AND WINDOW 

 



PHOTO OF DWELLING SHOWING WINDOW TO BE REMOVED AND THE PROPOSED LOCATION OF 
NEW WINDOW 

 

 
 

 



larry
Rectangle

larry
Rectangle

larry
Rectangle





larry
Rectangle



larry
Rectangle





 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

JANUARY 7, 2019 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

  



 

                                                                                                      
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

AGENDA 
JANUARY 7, 2019 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, JANUARY 7, 2019 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA 
TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Gerard Nevarez for Vivian and Emilia Herrera; a request to discuss plans for the construction of a 
dwelling at 2957 Calle de Guadalupe. (Case 060825) Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
Gerard Nevarez, representative for the applicant, was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that 
might arise. Staff provided a brief introduction of the case, describing the proposed dwelling and the fact that the 
property is currently being used by the applicant as the parking area for Vivi’s Well Drilling (Business License # 
0230), which has been in business legally at this location since at least the 1990’s. According to Mr. Nevarez, the 
applicant will continue to use this location for the business as well as build her residence here. Although there are no 
architectural requirements in the RA district, the dwelling will be in character with other dwellings on the block. 
 
There were no issues.  
 
Item 2: Submitted by Pat and Wendy Taylor, a request to discuss plans to remove two windows and one door, relocate 
one of the windows, and conduct general adobe repair and restoration on a dwelling at 2167 Calle del Oeste. (Case 
060828) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
Pat Taylor was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, describing the proposed work and explaining that the applicant was replacing the window at 
the front of the dwelling in order to install a window that was compliant with the building code for emergency egress 
from bedrooms. The replacement window would be similar in type and construction to the window being replaced. The 
window being removed would then be rebuilt and installed in the back wall of the dwelling, where it would replace a 
door and a smaller window. The applicant will also relocate a canale on the back of the dwelling to more closely match 
the existing canales. Mr. Taylor gave further details as to how the proposed work was to be accomplished, including 
work and repairs that will need to be done to the existing adobe. Mr. Taylor also stated that there was a significant 
amount of damage to the adobe walls caused by squirrels, and that this would need to be repaired. 
 
There were no issues.   

 
PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
JANUARY 7, 2019   

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, JANUARY 7, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Commissioner Lucero was absent. A quorum was present. 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the agenda.  A motion Commissioner Houston to approve the agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 
 



 

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Prieto, seconded by Commissioner Houston, 
and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of December 17, 2018. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
Zoning Permits: 
1.   Case 060830: 2835 Teresita Street, submitted by Sunpro Solar for James McBride; a request for a zoning 

permit to allow the installation of a solar photo-voltaic system on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

 
V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
There was no public input. 

B. CASES:  
Zoning Permits 
1. Case 060776 - 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request for a building permit to 

modify an approved permit to allow the construction of a wrought iron fence instead of a wood fence along 
Calle de Colon on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. (Commissioner Nevarez recused himself from further discussion or voting on this case.) The 
PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed fence.  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Houston to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a 
vote of 3 – 0. (Commission chair Hernandez voted in order to constitute a quorum.) 

 
2. Case 060825 – 2957 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Gerard Nevarez for Vivian and Emilia Herrera; a 

request for a zoning permit to construct a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
(This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 1) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. (Commissioner Nevarez recused himself from further discussion or voting on this case.) The 
PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed dwelling.  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a 
vote of 3 – 0. (Commission chair Hernandez voted in order to constitute a quorum.) 

 
3. Case 060828– 2167 Calle de Oeste, submitted by Pat and Wendy Taylor; a request for a zoning permit to 

remove and relocate two windows and one door and conduct general adobe repair and restoration on a 
dwelling at the address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work 
Session – Item 2) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that the only possible issue that would need to be addressed was a 
permit requirement by CID for the part of the roof drained by the canale to be moved. A motion was 
made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request with the condition that the applicant will provide 
roof plans to CID for the area of roof to be changed , seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved 
by a vote of 3 - 0. 
    

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 

  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 

None 
 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT   
The meeting was adjourned at 6:16 pm. 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JANUARY 22, 2019 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



   
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060835 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –1/22/2019] 

 
Item: 
Case 060835 -  2290 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Emilie Cano; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
repair and replacement of worn and damaged landscape timbers and landscaping along the Calle de Medanos side 
of the property at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
  
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to repair damage to the landscape along Calle de 
Medanos on a commercial property owned by the applicant at this address. The applicant will replace 
landscape timbers that have been damaged or removed, and will restore some of the landscaping itself that 
is no longer in good shape. There will be no structural or visual changes to any of the structures on the 
property.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structures on the property, 
according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to the 
structures, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval, Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF SUBJECT STRUCTURE FROM AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400306
Parcel Number: 4006137224379
Owner: CANO RAYMOND LUCERO
Mail Address: 2206 AVENIDA DE
MESILLA
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2206 AVENIDA DE
MESILLA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400306&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060836 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –1/22/2019] 
 

Item: 
Case 060838  – 403 Bason Drive, submitted by Legacy Construction for Ivy Turner, Carol Turner, and Miriam W. 
Walker; a request for a zoning permit to reroof a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, Single Family (R-1) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicantwill the repair a damaged roof on a dwelling at this address. (The applicant has been 
informed that a permit and inspections from CID will also be necessary.) This is a repair only and will not 
affect the heated/cooled area of the dwelling. The reason for the work is to repair damage to the roof 
caused by storms in the past year. The repairs will not change the style of the structure.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 
 

PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM BASON DRIVE 

 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400806
Parcel Number: 4007137253379
Owner: TURNER IVY H & CAROL W
TURNER & MIRIAM W WALKER
Mail Address: 403 BASON DR
Subdivision: BASON MANOR 807
Property Address: 403 BASON DR
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400806&guest=true




 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JANUARY 22, 2019 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

ZONING PERMITS 

 

  



 

PZHAC ACTION FORM 
ZONING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060831 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/22/19] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
 
Item: 
Case 060831 - 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Lucas and Godfrey Roofing for John B. Anderson, a request 
for a zoning permit to allow a dark brown shingle roof to be replaced with a shingle roof of a different color on 
a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, Single Family (R-1) 

Staff Analysis and Recommendation: 
The applicant would like to replace a dark brown colored shingle roof with a shingle roof that is terra cotta 
colored. Aside from the change in color, there will be no changes to the style of the roof or structure.  The 
applicant is having the roof reshingled to repair damage that has been done to the roof by several recent hail 
storms. Since the existing shingles are going to be removed and replaced by new shingles, the applicant has 
opted to use a different color (terra cotta) for the new shingles. Aside from replacing some damaged sheathing 
under the shingles, there will be no structural changes to the dwelling.  
 
The subject property is in the Capri Park Manor subdivision, which is zoned Residential, one acre lots (R-1). 
There are no architectural standards in the Code for the R-1 zone, although the PZHAC has historically tried to 
ensure that any work done in this zone would not result in a structure being out of character with the 
surrounding properties. Housing styles and types are very similar in this subdivision, however roof styles and 
colors vary widely. The dwelling across the street from the subject property has a grey metal roof. There is also 
another dwelling in the subdivision with a metal roof. Further down Capri Road to the west are two dwellings 
with sprayed foam roofs. Other dwellings nearby contain terra cotta tile roofs, while others have blue, red or 
black shingles.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ 18,500.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The proposed structure, when finished, will be consistent with Chapter 18.30 (R-1 Zone) of the Code, which 
does not contain architectural or design standards for dwellings. 
18.30.050 R-1 Development standards. 

A. Lot Area. Each lot shall have a minimum of one acre except cluster development. 
B. Lot Dimensions. Each lot shall have a minimum width of 100 feet. Each lot shall have a minimum depth 

of 200 feet. 
C. Yards. 

1. Front. Each lot shall have a front yard extending across the full width of the lot or parcel, with a inimum 
depth of 30 feet. 

2. Side. There shall be a side yard of seven feet on each side of the lot extending from the front yard to the 
rear yard. 

3. Rear. There shall be a rear yard on each lot extending across the full width of the lot, with a minimum 
depth of 30 feet. 

D. Height Limitations. Same as the RF zone. 
E. Off-Street Parking. See MTC 18.60.170. 
F. Utilities. All installation of utility lines shall be underground, wherever technically feasible. [Ord. 2004-7 

§ 5; Ord. 2004-01 § 2; Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.3.E] 
  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the request, as submitted is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 

https://www.codepublishing.com/NM/Mesilla/html/Mesilla18/Mesilla1860.html#18.60.170


 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and recommend approval of this request to the BOT. 
• The proposed work consists of replacing dark brown of shingles with terra cotta colored roof shingles on 

a dwelling at this address.  
• The proposed reroofing is compatible with the R-1 zoning of the property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the roofing meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the application.     
2. Approve the application with conditions. 
3. Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING TO BE RESHINGLED WITH TERRA COTTA COLORED SHINGLES 

 

 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400808
Parcel Number: 4007137256386
Owner: ANDERSON JOHN B
TRUSTEES
Mail Address: 291 CAPRI RD
Subdivision: BASON MANOR 807
Property Address: 291 CAPRI RD
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400808&guest=true


 
PHOTOS OF THE DWELLINGS ON CAPRI ROAD WITH TERRA COTTA ROOFS 

 
 

 



 
PHOTOS OF NEIGHBORING OR NEARBY DWELLINGS WITH METAL ROOFS 

 
 

 



 
PHOTOS OF NEARBY DWELLINGS WITH OTHER ROOF STYLES 

 
 

 







 

PZHAC ACTION FORM 
ZONING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060832 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/22/19] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
Item: 
Case 060832 – 3000 Calle del Norte, submitted by DJ Walker Construction for Preston Mitchell; a request for a 
zoning permit to allow a shingle roof to be replaced with a metal roof on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Rural Farm (RF) 

Staff Analysis and Recommendation: 
The applicant would like to replace a shingle roof with a shingle roof with a grey metal roof. Aside from the 
change in roof style, there will be some slight changes to the style of the dwelling. Currently, the dwelling, 
which is a single story brick ranch style, has curved eaves at the corners of the dwelling that give the dwelling a 
hint of oriental pagoda styling. The applicant would like to remove these styling features and straighten the 
corners of the roof. In addition to being  more  compatible with the proposed roof, the style of the dwelling will 
be more in character with the styles in the Town. 
 
The applicant is having the roof redone with metal to repair damage that has been done to the roof by several 
recent hail storms, and to increase the durability of the roof. Since the proposed metal roof is lighter in weight 
than the existing shingles, there will be no changes to the underlying roof structure, according to the applicant.  
 
The subject property is in the Rural Farm (RF) zone. There are no architectural standards in the Code for the RF 
zone, although the PZHAC has historically tried to ensure that any work done in this zone would not result in a 
structure being out of character with the surrounding properties. Once the work is completed, the style of the 
dwelling will be very similar to other housing styles and types in the RF zone in this area. There is at least one 
other dwelling along Snow Road that has a metal roof.   
 
Estimated Cost: @ 55,535.60 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The proposed structure, when finished, will be consistent with Chapter 18.20 (RF Zone) of the Code, which 
does not contain architectural or design standards for dwellings. 
18.20.050 RF Development standards. 

A. Lot Area. Each lot shall have a minimum area of five acres except cluster development. 
B. Lot Dimensions. Each lot shall have a minimum width of 225 feet. Each lot shall have a minimum depth 

of 300 feet. 
C. Yards – Front. Each lot or parcel of land shall have a front yard extending across the full width of the lot 

or parcel, with a depth of not less than 30 feet. 
D. Height Limitations. The maximum height of buildings or structures in the RF zone shall be two stories or 

30 feet, whichever is less.  
E. Utilities. All installation of utility lines shall be underground, wherever technically feasible.  

  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the request, as submitted is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and recommend approval of this request to the BOT. 
• The proposed work consists of replacing a shingle roof with a metal roof.   
• The proposed reroofing is compatible with the RF zoning of the property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the roofing meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 



 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the application.     
2. Approve the application with conditions. 
3. Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  
 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING 

   



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400084
Parcel Number: 4005138268105
Owner: MITCHELL PRESTON T
Mail Address: 3000 CALLE DEL
NORTE
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2100 CALLE DEL
NORTE
Acres: 3

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400084&guest=true


 
PHOTO OF THE DWELLING SHOWING EXISTING ORIENTAL STYLING TOUCHES (SLIGHT UPCURVE) 

 

PHOTO OF A NEARBY DWELLING WITH A METAL ROOF ON SNOW ROAD 

 









 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060833 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/22/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 1) 
 

Item: 
Case 060833 – 207 Capri Arc, submitted by Albert and Dawn Stephans, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
construction of a work shed/storage building at this address. Zoned: Residential, Single Family (R-1) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed work shed/storage building will be acceptable for the property or the Town, or if an 
alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be 
satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed work shed/storage building will not be acceptable to the property 
or the Town, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the 
applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the 
request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $3235.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work shed/storage building, when finished, will be consistent with 
the zoning requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as 
submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building a work shed/storage building on a residential property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work shed/storage building will meet all applicable Code 

requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the requested zoning permit.  
2. Approve the requested zoning permit with conditions.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
 



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

DEMOLITION PERMIT 060834 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/22/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 

Item: 
Case 060834 – 2231 Calle de Parian, submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request for a demolition permit for the 
removal of a wooden porch and metal carport behind a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed removal of the porch and carport will be acceptable for the property and the Town, or 
if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will 
be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed removal of the porch and carport will not be acceptable to the 
property or the Town, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further 
until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny 
the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $975.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed removal of the porch and carport will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of removal of a porch and a carport at the rear of a dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed demolitions meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested demolition permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested demolition permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060835 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/7/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 

Item: 
Case 060835 – 2231 Calle de Parian, submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request for a zoning permit to allow part of 
the rear of a dwelling at this address to be remodeled. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed alterations to the dwelling will be acceptable for the property and the Town, or if an 
alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be 
satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed alterations to the dwelling will not be acceptable to the property or 
the Town, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the 
applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the 
request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $150,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed alterations to the dwelling, when finished, will be consistent with 
the zoning requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as 
submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of remodeling the part of the rear of a dwelling on a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed remodelling will meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060837 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/22/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 3) 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060837 – 2341 Calle de Arroyo, submitted by Michael R. Taylor; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
replacement of a bedroom window on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed replacement of the window, with any necessary repairs to the adobe, will be 
acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the 
assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request 
based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed replacement of the window, with any necessary repairs to the 
adobe, will not be acceptable to the zoning of the property, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should 
either postpone the request further until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the 
PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $400.00 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed window, when installed, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of replacement of a window, with any necessary repairs to the adobe, on a residential 

property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 



 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JANUARY 22, 2019 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST - PERMIT 0762 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/22/2019] 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

Item: 
0762 – 1368 Snow Road, submitted by John L. Boyer for “Las Cruces Horse Boarding and Farming, LLC”;   a 
request for a business license to allow the applicant to continue a horse boarding operation as well as the sale of hay 
grown on the property at his address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to continue the operation of a horse boarding operation on this 
property. The operation was taken over with the purchase of the property from Shannon Killingsworth, who had a 
Special Use Permit in order to board horses here. The proposed operation will be a continuation of the use, with no 
changes to the intensity or size of the operation.  The proposed use will not result in any changes to the agricultural 
nature of the property or any of the other surrounding properies in the area.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
In addition to being allowed by the original Special Use Permit, the raising and boarding of livestock (horses are 
considered livestock), farming and the sale of agricultural products raised on the property are all uses allowed by right 
in the Rural Farm zone. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed uses are uses that are allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
PROPERTY FROM SNOW ROAD 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401618
Parcel Number: 4004137465225
Owner: BOYER JOHN LARRY
Mail Address: PO BOX 14002
Subdivision: KILLINGSWORTH
SUBDIVISION (BK 23 PG 515 -
1324722)
Property Address: 1368 SNOW RD
Acres: 5.05000019

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401618&guest=true





	ZONING PERMIT 060831-Anderson.pdf
	18.30.050 R-1 Development standards.

	1.22.19 WORK SESSION.pdf
	PZHAC WORK SESSION
	PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM CAPRI ARC
	PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM CAPRI ARC SHOWING PROPOSED LOCATION OF SHED
	PZHAC WORK SESSION
	PZHAC WORK SESSION

	Blank Page



